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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 2:17 PM
To: 'utauto@singnet.com.sg'; SUR
Cc: 'info@yewteegroup.com'; 'YTKB'; 'YTHQ'
Subject:  SLH3410X-DOA: 29/11/2022
Attachments: SLH3410X PENDING FINALIZE.pdf; SLH3410X_Supplier INV 03277.pdf; 

SLH3410X_Supplier INV 03603.pdf; SLH3410X_Supplier INV 04043.pdf

Dear Divia, 
 
 
COR $1936.50 @ 4 days. 
 
Will offer in merimen shortly. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 

From: YT(HQ) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Saturday, 10 December 2022 11:08 AM 
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: info@yewteegroup.com; YTKB <utauto2@singnet.com.sg>; YTHQ <utauto@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: SLH3410X 
 
 
Hi Veron, 
 
Please kindly see the attached file and assist to finalized the repair cost to us. 
 
Thank you. 

 
Best regards, 
DIVIA 

 
Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd  
HQ Office (North): 
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39 Woodlands Close, 
#01-12 Mega@Woodlands 
Singapore 737856 
DID: 6256 2081 
Fax: 6256 2533 
Email: info@yewteegroup.com 
 
Branch Office (East): 
Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road  
Unit No #01-60/61 
Singapore 417800 
DID: 6702 3113   
Email: utauto2@singnet.com.sg 
 

 please consider the environment before printing this email 
Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified 
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed.  If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your 
system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person. 
 


